
 

 

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF CALIFORNIA 

455 Golden Gate Avenue . San Francisco, California 94102-3688 

Telephone 415-865-4200 . Fax 415-865-4205 . TDD 415-865-4272 

 

 
 

NOTICE 
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 

 
RFP solicitation for Energy Efficiency Lighting Services 

 
RFP Solicitation No.  REFM-2016-15-RP 

 
December 30, 2016 

 
 

# RFP Reference 
(Page-Section) 

Question Response 

1 Attachment 2 
What are the hours of operation 
at each location? 

The hours vary, but for the 
most part standard business 
hours are 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.  
The cost proposal templates 
include standard annual 
hours for each facility.  This 
should not be modified. 

2 Attachment 2 
What are the current utility rates 
for each location? 

A blended rate is provided 
in the cost proposal 
template for each facility.  
This should not be modified. 

3 
Page 16, Section 
13.0 

Which prevailing wage rate 
applies for each location? State, 
federal, city? 

Please utilize the state 
prevailing wage rate, 
published by the 
Department of Industrial 
Relations (DIR).  More 
information can be found 
here: 

http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-
Works/Prevailing-
Wage.html.   

4 Attachment 2 
During what shift will the work be 
performed? 

Most likely, the work will be 
performed after hours, i.e. 
after 5 p.m. on weekdays or 
during the weekend. 
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# RFP Reference 
(Page-Section) 

Question Response 

5 Attachment 2 

Given the short notice for the site 
walks, can we reschedule any of 
the site walks conducted this week 
for another time? 

Yes, we would be willing to 
reschedule the site walks 
that were held the week of 
December 19th.  Please 
check the RFP website for 
the new schedule. 

6  Page 6, Section 3.0 
Can the bid date be extended 
beyond 2/3/2017? 

Yes, but at this point 
February 3rd is the bid date.  
Please check the RFP 
website on a regular basis 
to see if the bid date is 
extended.  A bid date 
extension will depend on 
when the original site walks 
are re-scheduled. 

7  Page 6, Section 3.0 
When is the expected start and 
completion date? 

Expected start date would 
be after contractors are 
selected and agreements 
are fully executed, 
approximately April 1, 2017.  
Scheduling will depend on 
the number of facilities 
awarded to a particular 
contractor.  All sites are 
expected to be complete by 
December 31, 2017. 

 
 

END OF NOTICE 


